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From: Gina L. Turcotte <ginalyn@adelphia.net>
To: 'anthonyray@nafi.com'
'johnrichardson@nafi.com'
Date: 7/7/2005 1:43:45 PM
Subject: Some more self-empowerment literature

| just found these additional links, regarding sexual harassment, that may be useful for select residents in our program as this seems to be a paramount issue du jour. Just wanted to pass them
along FYI.

Gina

Includes a Leader's Guide and
Web site! Visit
www.workbooks.channing-
bete.com for details.

What's Up(R) With Sexual Harassment
Clearly identifies the distinction between
flirting and sexual harassment through a
series of games, quizzes, and problem-

solving exercises. What constitutes sexual

harassment, as well as its harmful effects

and legal consequences, is stressed in an
age-appropriate way. Children will discover
how to promote positive social relationships,
and why it's important to have a school
environment that is free from gender bias.
Interactive features will help readers
understand the feelings experienced by sexual
harassment victims; respond to various
forms of harassing behavior; participate in
school efforts to encourage prosocial
behavior; and help others have a positive,
healthy school experience. 24 pages, 8 1/2" x
11". Ages 12-14
Reading audience: Ages 12-14

24 pages

Channing Bete Company
Item# 97833

Price List K
Qty 1-99  100-499 500-999 1,000-2,499 2,500-4,999 5,000-9,999
$ 299ea. 279ea. 2.05ea. 1.63ea. 1.29 ea. 1.13ea.

(Prices apply to total quantity ordered within this price group.)

Let's Talk About Sexual
Harassment In School;
An Information &
Activities Book
Fictitious characters Jason
and Sally clearly illustrate
the harmful effects of sexual
harassment -- to the
individual and to the school.
Letter-writing exercises,

games, and puzzles show
preteens how to stop sexual
harassment, and encourage

students to take a strong

stand against this hurtful
practice. 16 pages, 8 1/2" x

11". Ages 9-12

Reading audience: Ages 12-

14
16 pages Qty 71
Channing Bete Company @
Item# 58206
Price List B
Qty 1-99 100-499 500-999 1,000-2,499 2,500-4,999 5,000-9,999
5 1.75ea. 162ea. 1.32ea. 1.16 ea. .97 ea. 77 ea.

(Prices apply to total quantity ordered within this price group.)

In the absence of Who You Are Not, Who You Are, is not...
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